Office of the General Counsel
2601 West Broward Boulevard

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33312

(954) 831-8920 www.sheriff.org

(954) 321-4425 (Fax - General Counsel)
(954) 321-5040 (Fax - Legal)

(954) 797-0937 (Fax - Confiscations Unit)

March 27, 2006

David P. Rowe, Esq.

110 East Broward Bivd.
Suite 1700

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301

Re:  Armstrong, Lancelot
Dear Mr. Rowe:

I'am in receipt of your letter dated March 18, 2006 regarding your claim that Mr.
Armstrong has not had telephone access from the Jail for three weeks As I advised in

my previous letter of March 10, 2006 ve con il today, Mr,
el — ‘ t. To the
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“Armstrong has access'to the phot |

extent that you are being advised otherwise, :

Should you have any questions, please contact me at the above address or
phone. /—\}
/
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TRRRENCED. LYNCH
Assistant Legal Counsel
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cc:  Hilliard Moldof, Esq., 1311 SE 2 Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
Captain Keith Neely, Main Jail

Lancelot Armstrong #500408148, Main Jail, PO Box 9356, Fort Laud. FL 33310
h: docs\lynch\letters\z006\rowe3

download from www.lancelot-armstrong.de



